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▪ Advisor specialized in European research funding 
framework programmes (H2020, Horizon Europe)

▪ Proposal writing, development and quality assurance 
experience in various EU funding schemes (Widening 
Participation, Societal Challenges, MSCA ITN, MSCA 
RISE, FET-Open, Science with and for Society, COST, 
Erasmus+)

▪ In 2020 contributed to 3 winning projects and 1 with
reserve list status, record of multiple impact sections
with maximum scores

▪ Since 2018 trainings on research management and 
proposal writing in 5 countries for researchers and 
research managers

▪ Board-member of the European Association of 
Research Managers and Administrators, responsible for 
liaising with the European Commission

▪ Core Group Member of ERION network, a Europe-wide 
community for professionals in Research Ethics, 
Research Integrity and GDPR issues.

▪ Lawyer by degree, 15+ years of experience in research 
and university environments, having held management, 
lecturing and editorial positions 

http://bschenk.hu/


Tasks and questions→ slido.com
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Session1. - Summary

▪ Horizon Europe 
structure

▪ Policy context

▪ WP – Call – Topic

▪ Synergies with other
projects
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No proposal
is an island.

1 Always explore

- the policy context of the
Topic (EU, UN SDG)

- the position of the Topic in 
the Horizon Europe 
structure

- the precise text of the Topic

- the synergies with other
funded EU-projects related
to the Topic



Course structure and learning outcomes

4 sessions – 4 topics

Big picture approach + practical information on details
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No proposal
is an island

You can’t
have one

without the
other

Horizon
Europe 
mindset

Substantiate

1 2 3 4

Context and 
dynamics

Proposal
structure

EC requirements
Convincing

content



Session 2. Content
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You can’t
have one

without the
other
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▪ Structure of the Horizon Europe proposal

▪What is each section about? Ask yourself
the right questions

▪ Flow and coherence
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▪ Structure of the Horizon Europe proposal

▪What is each section about? Ask yourself
the right questions

▪ Flow and coherence



3 pillars of Horizon Europe grant proposals

3 pillars:
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EXCELLENCE

IMPACT

IMPLEMENTATION

5

5

5

Innovation Action – Impact 1,5x



Structure of Horizon Europe grant proposals
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EXCELLENCE

IMPACT

IMPLEMENTATION

Kép: Jacob Hnri 6, CC BY-SA 3.0, via 
Wikimedia Commons



Core content of each pillar
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The innovative idea 
and approach

How the proposed idea 
contributes to achieving
the targeted impacts of 
the Topic + how
stakeholders are involved
+ how the results will be 
used + how the project 
reaches out beyond
academia

The practicalities of 
turning the idea into a 
manageable and effective
project

EXCELLENCE IMPACT IMPLEMENTATION



Subsections in each pillar
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Objective

Relation to the Work
Programme

Concept and 
Methodology

Ambition

Expected impacts

Measures to maximize
impact

Dissemination and 
exploitation of results

Communication activities

Work plan – WPs,Tasks, 
deliverables, Timeline

Management structure, 
milestones and 
procedures

Consortium as a whole

Resources to be 
committed (budget)

EXCELLENCE IMPACT IMPLEMENTATION



Core content of each pillar

How to write  competitive Horizon Europe grant proposals?| Corvinus University Budapest Centre for Horizon Europe| dr. Borbala Schenk | bschenk.hu

The innovative idea 
and approach

How the proposed idea 
contributes to achieving
the targeted impacts of 
the Topic + how
stakeholders are involved
+ how the results will be 
used + how the project 
reaches out beyond
academia

The practicalities of 
turning the idea into a 
manageable and effective
project

EXCELLENCE IMPACT IMPLEMENTATION



1. Excellence – 1.1. Objectives

Objective = What is your proposed solution
to address the challenge of the Topic and contribute to the targeted impacts?
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SMART:
Specific, Measurable, 
Achievable, Relevant, 

Timebound

OVERALL OBJECTIVE 
What is your solution to
tackle the challenge of 

the Topic and contribute
to the targeted impacts? 

SPECIFIC OBJECTIVES
What are the steps to

achieve the overall 
objective?
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SPECIFIC CHALLENGE

OVERALL OBJECTIVE

SPECIFIC OBJECTIVES



1. Excellence – 1.2. Relation to the Work
Programme
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No 
proposal is 
an island.

1



1. Excellence – 1.3. Concept and methodology
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Exploring the State-of-the-Art, fresh and uptodate publications and results, 
EU policy context

Why this consortium?
NOT a textbook, NOT a scientific publication

NO jargon - Evaluators not necessarily from your field of expertise
Don’t overdo it!

Gender and Responsibe Research and Innovation aspects

Objective = WHAT?

Concept and methodology = HOW?

No 
proposal

is an 
island



1. Excellence – 1.4. Ambition
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What kind of advance will the proposal provide beyond the State-of-the-Art?
What is your innovation?

Objective = WHAT?

Concept and methodology = HOW?

Ambition = WHAT’S NEW IN IT?

▪ … has never been applied so far
▪ …will significantly improve the…
▪ …goes beyond the State-of-the-Art by advancing…
▪ …develop novel concept and approaches to
▪ …create more effective ways to



Core content of each pillar
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The innovative idea 
and approach

How the proposed idea 
contributes to achieving
the targeted impacts of 
the Topic + how
stakeholders are involved
+ how the results will be 
used + how the project 
reaches out beyond
academia

The practicalities of 
turning the idea into a 
manageable and effective
project

EXCELLENCE IMPACT IMPLEMENTATION



2. Impact – 2.1. Expected impacts
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Expected Impact = How you plan to achieve the Topic’s targeted impacts

OVERALL OBJECTIVE 
What is your solution to
tackle the challenge of 

the Topic and contribute
to the targeted impacts? 

SPECIFIC OBJECTIVES
What are the steps to

achieve the overall 
objective?

TARGETED IMPACTS OF THE TOPIC



2. Impact – 2.2. Measures to maximize impact
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Expected Impact = How you plan to achieve the Topic’s targeted impacts

Measures to maximize impact = what you do to increase the usage of your
results and the outreach of your activities

DISSEMINATION

EXPLOITATION

DATA MANAGEMENT

COMMUNICATION

OPEN 
ACCESS



Core content of each pillar
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The innovative idea 
and approach

How the proposed idea 
contributes to achieving
the targeted impacts of 
the Topic + how
stakeholders are involved
+ how the results will be 
used + how the project 
reaches out beyond
academia

The practicalities of 
turning the idea into a 
manageable and 
effective project

EXCELLENCE IMPACT IMPLEMENTATION



Objective = What are you trying to achieve? 

Expected Impact = How you plan to achieve the Topic’s targeted impacts

Measures to maximize impact = what you do to increase the usage of your results
and the outreach of your activities

Work Plan = Practicalities of achieving the objectives
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OVERALL OBJECTIVE 
What is your solution to
tackle the challenge of 

the Topic? 

SPECIFIC OBJECTIVES
What are the steps to

achieve the overall 
objective?

WORK 
PACKAGES

3. Implementation – 3.1. Work plan

DELIVERABLES

TASKS

TARGETED IMPACTS
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3. Implementation – 3.1. Work plan



3. Implementation – 3.2. Management 
structures, milestones and procedures
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Objective = What are you trying to achieve? 

Work Plan = Practicalities of achieving the objectives

Management structure = How you keep the consortium in operation

to achieve the objectives in in the daily work

Milestones = control points in the progress of achieving the objectives

Risk assessment = what can hinder achieving the objectives +what actions
you plan to take to avoid



3. Implementation – 3.3. Consortium as a 
whole
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Objective = What are you trying to achieve? 

Expected Impact = How you plan to achieve the Topic’s
targeted impacts

Measures to maximize impact = what you do to increase the
usage of your results

and the outreach of your activities

Consortium as a whole = Why you?



3. Implementation – 3.4. Resources to be 
committed
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Objective = What are you trying to achieve? 

Work Plan = Practicalities of achieving the objectives

Consortium as a whole = Why you?

Resources to be committed = What are the costs? 
(personal, travel, services, equipment etc.)



Session 2. Take-away message
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without the
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All sections in your Horizon Europe proposal are intertwined, they
have to be built on each other and formulate a coherent proposal
from sentence 1 to the end.

EXCELLENCE

IMPACT

IMPLEMENTATION



Session 2. Home assignment
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Read carefully the H2020 proposal template and
the slides of this session section by section. 

H2020 CSA, RIA, IA proposal template:

https://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/data/r
ef/h2020/call_ptef/pt/2018-2020/h2020-call-pt-
ria-ia-2018-20_en.pdf

https://ec.europa.eu/research/participants/data/ref/h2020/call_ptef/pt/2018-2020/h2020-call-pt-ria-ia-2018-20_en.pdf


Q&A

Thank you for your attention!
borbala.schenk@researchmanagement.hu | http://bschenk.hu
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